

## Meeting Minutes for Tuesday, November 16<sup>th</sup>, 2010

### **Liam:**

- Iron ring went well, Highschool tours went well also
- ENGR 020 interviews (fake networking)
- Contacting PBA engineering with a Thank you letter
- Bug push is sealed down
- Meeting with UVSS for accounting, agreement so that if they don't give us our money on time, we can sue them.

### **Peter (with parents at IMAX)**

- writing opinions/reviews on first year classes, need 1<sup>st</sup> year support

### **Austin:**

- UVEC this weekend
- 20 large pizzas
- APEGBC still hasn't got back to him about getting judges
- teams are coming together now
- Schedule coming out soon

### **Zac:**

- Doing endowment fund changes tonight
- Archiving spreadsheets for last 3 years
- Paying \$520 to iron ring ceremony

### **Flash:**

- Large invoice from Canon about the printer
- Need to get it fixed

### **Nat:**

- Drink and dodge is good to go (26th)
- probably bar and gym at the same time (maybe not)
- can we make it a Dusted?
- Need waivers to be signed, no bringing alcohol

### **Nesbitt:**

- converting bug push photos to jpeg and send em off!

### **Tristan:**

- inflate dodgeballs, steve is bringing a needle
- Don't get blamed for the commerce students football

### **Mike:**

- good to go
- auto-downloader for math websites?

**Steve:**

- getting paper for receipt printer

**Trevor:**

- exam database updating

**Jacob:**

- final numbers for schwag, not sure when it'll be in by.
- Boots are local, probably going to sell right out

**Tiffany:**

- Games night is good to go, only 10 people so far